FILED

9/23/25
From: notification@pay.gov
To: Joseph Bajda / Kolmar Americas 12:45 PM
Subject: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments
Date: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 12:49:32 PM

U.S. EPA REGION 1
HEARING CLERK

You don't often get email from notification@pay.gov. Learn why this is important

[E Anofficial email of the United States government
==l

Your payment has been submitted to the designated government agency through
Pay.gov and the details are below. Please note that this is just a confirmation of
transaction submission. To confirm that the payment processed as expected, you
may refer to your bank statement on the scheduled payment date. If you have any
questions or wish to cancel this payment, you will need to contact the agency you
paid at your earliest convenience.

Application Name: EPA Miscellaneous Payments
Pay.gov Tracking ID: 27RL4C99
Agency Tracking ID: 77163825419

Account Holder Name: American GreenFuels, LLC
Transaction Type: ACH Debit

Transaction Amount: $143,000.00

Payment Date: 09/24/2025

Account Type: Business Checking
Routing Number: 021300077
Account Number; ************6485

Transaction Date: 09/23/2025 12:45:01 PM EDT
Total Payments Scheduled: 1
Frequency: OneTime

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED MESSAGE. PLEASE DO NOT REPLY.

Pay.gov is a program of the U.S. Department of the Treasury, Bureau of the

Fiscal Service
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